
uBPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS 377TH AIR BASE WING (AFMC) 

Colonel Michael S. Duvall 
377 ABW/CC 
2000 Wyoming Blvd SE 
Kirtland AFB NM 87117-5606 

Mr. William C. Olsen, Chief 
Groundwater Quality Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
PO Box 26110 
Santa Fe NM 87502 

Dear Mr. 0 lsen 

We are requesting a modification of the current monitoring program for the Bulk Fuels Facility 
project. The modification is requested in accordance with the New Mexico Water Quality Control 
Commission Regulation 20.6.2.4111.A, Abatement Plan Modification. 

The requested modification is a change to the period of time after the end of the sampling event 
for report submission. The requested period of time for report submittal would change from 60 days to 
three months after the end of the sampling event. The frequency of data collection would be 
unchanged. 

The basis for the request is to permit increased time to evaluate the larger number of data sets. In 
February 2007, fuel product was discovered on the groundwater. Since that time, 19 groundwater 
monitor wells have been installed to investigate the extent of the contamination and three soil vapor 
extraction systems installed to provide interim remediation. This has increased the amount of data 
requiring evaluation for complete report of the existing conditions. Analytical data would be available 
for the data collected during each quarter upon request by the New Mexico Environment Department 
(NMED). The proposed modification would be implemented immediately, with the next semi-annual 
report due by 31 December 2009. The report is currently due by 30 November 2009. The request was 
also proposed in both the May and June 2009 Stnge 2 Abatement Plan Modification Addendum work 
plans, which were submitted to and approved by NMED. 

If you have any questions regarding the results or my proposal for continued monitoring, please 
contact my POC Mr. Mark Holmes, 377 MSG/CEANR, at (505) 846-9005. 

KAFB3369 

11111111111111111111111\Ill111111111111111 \Ill Ill\ 

Sincerely 

MICHAEL S. DUY ALL, Colonel, USAF 
Commander 



cc: 
ABCWUA, Ms. Gastian 
COA AEHD, Mr. Soladay 
NMED GWQB, Mr. Swanson 
NMED HWB, Mr. Kieling 
NMED HWB, Mr. McDonald 
USEPA-Region 6 (6PD-N), Ms. King 
AFCEE/CMSE, Mr. Oyelowo 
AFCEE/ICE, Ms. Doll 
CH2MHill, Ms. Minchak 
Admin. Record, CNM, Montoya Campus 
AR/IR 
File 


